From: Weich, Ron (OLA)

To: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Richardson, Margaret (OAG)
Sent: 10/7/2011 3:53:29 PM

Subject: RE: GOOD SURROGATE ON ATF STUFF: Congressman Adam Schiff

Rep. Schiff has the letter and will reach out to Rick Serrano. DP

From: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA)

Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 12:29 PM

To: Weich, Ron (OLA); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Richardson, Margaret (OAG)
Subject: RE: GOOD SURROGATE ON ATF STUFF: Congressman Adam Schiff

This is helpful DP

DP

DP

From: Weich, Ron (OLA)

Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 12:15 PM

To: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Richardson, Margaret (OAG)
Subject: RE: GOOD SURROGATE ON ATF STUFF: Congressman Adam Schiff

| just spoke to Schiff. He is glad to do anything, glad to be a surrogate as a former AUSA / current member.

Specifically, he offered to reach out to friendly reporters at the LA Times (his hometown paper) to advance our points.

DP

From: Weich, Ron (OLA)

Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 11:40 AM

To: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Richardson, Margaret (OAG)
Subject: GOOD SURROGATE ON ATF STUFF: Congressman Adam Schiff

See below - he has reached out to us. | DP

DP

From: E—Admin. Assistant | (OLA)
Sent: Fiiday, Ucteber 07, 2011 10:30 AM
To: Weich, Ron (OLA)
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